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Mayur Desai

From: Jon Doi <doi@aquasurvey.com>
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 10:51 AM
To: s.chaim@chemtech.net
Cc: Kurt Hummler (kurt@chemtech.net)
Subject: FW: Pickup Bottle Order
Attachments: 20210617152222.pdf

Steve: 
       Your courier picked up the single sediment sample and the Total Fraction of the Modified Elutriate sample 
yesterday around 3 PM.  Just like the Field Blank sample, I would like you to hold off analyzing the single 
sediment sample until I give you the go-ahead.  If you have already begun the extraction process, then finish 
that process and hold the extract until I give the okay.  Obviously, you can charge for doing the extraction.  In 
fact, you should probably also do the extraction process on the Field Blank sample that Kurt picked up on 
Wednesday so there are no hold time issues with that water sample.  Just like the sediment extract, please 
hold the Field Blank extract.  Thanks. 
 
Take care, 
                         Jon 
__________________________________________ 

Jon Doi, Ph.D. 
Principal/Executive Vice President 
Aqua Survey, Inc. 
469 Point Breeze Road 
Flemington, NJ   08822 
Phone:  908-788-8700 
Fax:      908-788-9165 
Cell:      908-347-3935 
doi@aquasurvey.com  
www.aquasurvey.com 

 

From: Michelle Thomas <thomas@aquasurvey.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 3:22 PM 
To: Jon Doi <doi@aquasurvey.com> 
Cc: Tom Dolce <dolce@aquasurvey.com> 
Subject: RE: Pickup Bottle Order 
 
Jon‐ 
 
The courier came at 3pm on the dot! Attached are the work order and chain. 
 
‐Michelle 
 

From: Jon Doi <doi@aquasurvey.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 4:06 PM 
To: Michelle Thomas <thomas@aquasurvey.com> 
Cc: Tom Dolce <dolce@aquasurvey.com> 
Subject: FW: Pickup Bottle Order 
 
Michelle: 
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      The CHEMTECH pickup is scheduled for tomorrow around 3 PM for the sediment and modified elutriate 
samples for GBA – Debbie’s Creek Channel project, 41-062. 
 
Take care, 
                         Jon 
 

From: Admin@chemtech.net <Admin@chemtech.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 3:32 PM 
To: Jon Doi <doi@aquasurvey.com> 
Cc: s.chaim@chemtech.net 
Subject: Pickup Bottle Order 
 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

To Jon doi; 
  

YOUR SAMPLE PICKUP IS SCHEDULED AS FOLLOWS:
 

 

CHEMTECH’s Bottle Order ID: B2106033 
Your Project ID: 41-062-GBA-Debbies Creek Channel 
Client Name: Aqua Survey, Inc. (AQUA04) 
Pickup Date and Time: 06/17/21 around 15:00 

Pickup Address( COMPANY ): 469 Point Breeze Road, 
 Flemington, NJ - 08822 

  
CHEMTECH’s Project Manager: Steven T Chaimowitz ,s.chaim@chemtech.net , 9087283147 

 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with our services. For any questions please  
contact your project manager.  
 
Click Here for our short online customer Survey.  
 
Thank you, 
 
CHEMTECH  
 
Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended Solely for the attention of the named  
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or  
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and 
may be unlawful. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently  
delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any computer. 
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